ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 15 November 2017

4 ADJOURNED LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Adjourned Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 23 November 2017

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman)

Councillor Doggett Councillor Thomas (D)

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

ADJOURNED LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Gio's Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Gio’s Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 76)



Agenda ltem 4

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Gio’s Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, TQ4 6BD

Wards Affected: Roundham-with-Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 2"d November 2017

Contact Officer: Gary O’Shea

Telephone: 01803 207631
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
() such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



15

2.1

2.2

2.3

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Parties following the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

The Exhibition of Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Performances of Dance and
the provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded
Music or Performances of Dance, indoors, from 10:00 hours until 03:00 hours
Daily.

The provision of Live Music, Recorded Music and the Sale of Alcohol both
indoors and outdoors from 10:00 hours until 03:00 hours Daily.

A condition to be imposed that Live Music on the outside Terrace will cease by
22:00 hours daily.

Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 hours until 03.00 hours, both indoors and
outdoors, daily.

To be open to the public from 07.00 hours until 03.30 hours daily.

The premises has previously benefitted from a Premises Licence under the name
of Murphy’s Roadhouse. This application is intended to replace that licence on a
like for like basis following the lapse of that licence under provision of section 27
(1) (c) Licensing Act 2003. The full list of conditions pertaining to the original
licence have been reproduced under Appendix 2, they form part of the application
and will therefore be attached to any licence as may be granted by members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence, as
a Relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

Representations have been received from two (2) Responsible Authorities,
namely from the Police and the Council’s Public Protection Officer in relation to
the licensing objectives of “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “Prevention
of Public Nuisance”. These are attached as Appendix 3.

There have also been a total of Eleven (11) representations received from other
interested parties, which refer in the main to noise issues, however, also report
incidents of potential crime or disorder. These are attached as Appendix 4.
There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

Page 4



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Conditions proposed by the applicant

Appendix 2 Representations from the Responsible Authorities.

Appendix 3 Representations from Other Persons

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016.

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 4
Appendix 1
FORMB

ORBAY

COUNCIL ~ il

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998, The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legisiation then please contact Torbay
Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.lorbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 6



FORM B

ORBAY
COURCTL ity

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. f you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWwe TR (\2&\9;\:31:@ \\u\mﬁra_B
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
C: vo 's e
\g S sPchsans oA
QR \gm—cc_-,n.‘:

Posttown | \ o \GroTesn Postcade | %51 - 6RD

Telephone number at premises (if any) OO S22 (LS4

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ L\ L OO0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * 1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  as a limited company Q/ please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [J please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [0 please complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club [] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)

Page 7




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 ofthe Care [ ]  please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2of Part1 []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which invalves the use of the premises for [ |
licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative [

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of Birth lam 18 yearsold orover [|  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of Birth |am 18 years old orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

N
AN NN Qm\sw'mr\s L\N\\TQB

hddress \_C. Lo\ rb@dl:nm(,’\‘w\) \\F“u—-

ToTmES

D oo
~TRA-bEN

Registered number (where applicable)

\o St koo

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

L\. MUY LD C;:n\?‘!\ma“\_

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
MERMVRGPoTe~ \\TB@ IMBLL - Com

Page 9




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? IICERCREERE
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? IBEEEEEREER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Q\;Tb\,\c. ¥.\ot.as£_ Peon CMu C_rtm\_

If 5,000 or more people are expected to aitend the premises at any one I
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 ta the Licensing Act
2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of requlated entertainment (please read guidance note 2} apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C})

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

QR]YOYYD

h)

Page 10



=

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

N

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | {ndoors O

timings (please read

read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors OJ

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 11



Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or B/
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors H
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon o 00| O™ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
—_
- A6 BE SHoward om L US O
ue
o 00 [0 o ?cha CToE Scree~st THRowSH QM?U. Cled
Sovrd.
Wed o - State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
\ QO 64 6O guidance note 5)
Thr o oolez co
Fri lo- o3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Qe (X exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
3 Nooal a3
Sun o ooloz od.

Page 12



Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

A6 Svious TELEVLSED EOLEasTs

6 HoST 'DPH'LTS ¥ %@L— -rg«_NF\N\EMTS_

Day Start Finish
M .
on (0 O0]|0O3- 00

Tue i State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
\©_ 0010360 guidance note 5)

Wed W ooola3 o

Thur , Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
O 2003 0n indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri _LO . OD 03 .

53 o oolozem

Sun ho-oo TS|

Page 13




Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Man Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




Live music Will the performance of live music take place [E/
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors
timings (please read read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7}) Outdoors m/
Day |Stat | Finish Both =4
Mon Lo ool 03 -en Please give further details here (plii: read guidance note 4)
Ao MALE BWRLEED ME SusSwc (N
Tue \ T Lestaoea~T Room
O COLOS OO 4/0 [SV-NNY \\kog_ PNl OOTSA\DO Sy THC
TEERAMCE To CEASE RBY 10 O
Wed 6- 2 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
00003 (please read guidance note 5)
Thir o - ool 03 o0
Fri (o =t Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
e performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
S8t NoooloR-on
Sun - lorao e 0o

Page 15



Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | {ndoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Both

Mon . Please give further~detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Q&o@ LD %MLSRQWD Mus . »

Tue

locoolez oo Drsce's

Wed Lo ~ State any seasgnal variations for the plaving of recorded music
L 06 Das (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 1D 00| 63 on
Fri \o- 2o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sl ) playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat \D OO0 6oy
Sun

(& 00|03

Page 16




Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both H

Mon \oVeo o e Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) QL

B&&»—*c\mq To T®uwE puPrCE_ S b““":{- o
Tue \D e el et (oo L\.‘-.JE_. sf-\r\\C.C FDLSQ(_R“’\S
Wed (O - 3. State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
Q5 O ead guidance note 5)

Thr s ol 03 -0

Fn o ool O3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
[ performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat (o colo3 o
S o oolan - o

11

Page 17




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or

{g)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Apsouws's Qi

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 3
outdoors or both — please tick {please read
Mon 1/ o ool o3 - o | guidance note 3) Outdeors O
Both |
Tue Lo oal o 6o Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
SONDN\ N\SHT Quu r R KJ\QB;OLLQ_'S
Wed o -oolan-an
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
o oo o> o description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 5)
Fri
lo: oolo3-oo
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
lo-0o (o3 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (&), {f) or
0o G {q) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list {please read guidance note 6)
Sun
(& eO|a3y-on

12
Page 18




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

RN

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 13- ool | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

/i"'c; CCISTRN S \‘\o‘\' ‘bl\NLLS: A me

Tue 275 00 03-CO

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
23:00 03 00 refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur = enl83-co

Fri ) i Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Z5>.00/03 on provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat g onlony
Sun 03 ool ore

13
Page 19



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | On the
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read j
Off th
guidance note 7) premizes .
Day Start Finish Both E/
Mon : . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
12 00 03 CY guidance note 5)
e o ool o3.cq)
Wed e eal o300
Thur \ o3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
SWES S supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fl o oolod eo
S o onlo? 0o
U h\o-enlol )

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor:

Name

Date of
Address

Postcod
Persona

Issuing |

14

Page 20




Page 21



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

L
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated %
O

premises supervisor, if applicable.
L | understand that | must now advertise my application.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

. [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note
15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE iS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

« [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become

invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

Declaration guidance note 15).

UK {and is
elating to a
entitiement

Signature
Date

Capacity

Page 22



Page 23



For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

q\os R

\S Seraonand  oad

Posttown | N Ae o o [ Posteode [Tl ~6B3.D
Telephone number (if any) | o3t AR\
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

IS TATRN QAKSMSN (P g(\#\.&-&g » O

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohal and you intend to provide a place for consumption of
these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to
the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢ Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500
and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsibie for
the premises, and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification
ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestiing Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or
display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports —
defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one
or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than
an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

18
Page 24



o

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises,
that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcoho!, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the
local authority concerned, or (i) the schoal or (jii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

s Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

(o]

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcoho! for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the
hospital.

» Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which
amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

« Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
with no limit on audience size for.

[w]

o}

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care
provider,

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment)
taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (2) it takes place within a
moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling
circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not aiready stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

. For exampie (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

19
Page 25



8.

10.

1

13.

14,
15.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please
tick 'off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.
12.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
Entitlement to work/limmigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in
the UK who:

s does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

s is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of
the following documents {(which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

* An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the
child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of
abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy).

= An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area
country or Switzerland.

s A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home
Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

s A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.,

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in
the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

« A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration conirol, is
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit
on their stay in the UK,

20
Page 26



A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has
no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent Nationa! Insurance number and their name issued
by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder's parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person's permanent Naticnal Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’'s permanent
National insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’'s permanent National insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing
work relating to the camrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office
to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and
is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006,
to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerand but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as
an appeal or administrative review reference number.

21
Page 27



» Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’'s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member -
€.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
) evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent
residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more
than 3 months:
() working e 9. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.qg. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient
funds; or
{(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

{(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitied to wark.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined untit you have complied
with this guidance.

22
Page 28



Page 29



Page 30

¥ INIANNY
4397




Page 31



PNI-THEN ER =]

vo1NDY)

by



Page 33



vyagy
ONILVIS 3415LN0O

001:l ® Vo) ) oo\ F Prosus asemn

Page 34

s



Page 35



W02 RSP RYYNENTPUEEIRY Y Jjew ]
956007 €0810 ¥®d 1EPBET €0BLO AL
g97 1DL AVNDYOL 3QVHVd VINOLJIA ®Z

. "ALTSLOILIHDYY JIHDLIY¥ NITOD

ATNO S350d¥Nd ONISN3DIN HO4

V10 : ¥0S9

*saquinu Bugmelq

sasoding Bujsuasiy
J0j Sue|d JOO| 4

e 006:1 ®
NV1d 3118
agg Fol uoAaq
uojuBiey
peoy apeue|ds3 g w@eEY MDD B aPSVES
faasey pue Jeg sabioan . J J _ u .\w %
= o YeRSvoo1y T2
= |0 o] YBSe\ SRy E
vayy nnav
DNILY3IS 3dIsSlnoO DI
dW
-Aq umesg
agriairy bl wpma vouim | £,
Bamhias axg wpead Ly b
STEAYLS RA) ST
2007 1512 fey -i31eg e vy |
0011 4-: jeas saﬁe”......ﬂ‘...wh...“ (O
AR YN !
AT Iy m
anripens| 44
oy ey baws s | G
S 1)
umg rins| §§
_ [ sacewsa) 33
rwren| g
uojidiitap aeg | A . = e
SUOIS|ASY

poL:lL @
NY1d 40014 QNNOdD a2



Page 37



COIMILRUIE S =2 PSS e Aiing Sohadolw |,

(Licensing Act 2003 O=2 0 ]
Premises Licence 876 J

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a} at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a persen who holds a perscnal
licence.

3) {1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or paricipate in any

irresponsible promotians in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpase of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
{ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwisa);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a

group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promaotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohoel directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4} The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerlificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohal at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older

age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, bafore being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holagraphic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2016 at 10 42 "l"“"||||mlmﬂmnmmlmll || ||| PLOB76/45684 Page 5 of 12




(Licensing Act 2003 7
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;
{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specily the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitied price

i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale ar supply of the alcohol, and

(iif) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
{iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcahol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises cerlificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,
3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {apart from the paragraph) not be a whole

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph {2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
{b) the relevant licensing autharity has notitied the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommeandation made by that licensing authority.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2016 at 10442 |||||||||||||m]mm|m|||||||| il PLOB76/45684 Page 6of 12




(L_icensing Act 2003 7
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1)

1.

2w o

Printad by LalPac on 15 Nov 2016 at 10:42

10.

11.

in the case of the aforementioned conditions
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2} But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be impesed in respect of a) and b) and (b({i)
and (b){ii)
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8{3){a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 {c. 12)

{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temparary event naotice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii} any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasiens prescribed by regulations under
that Act).

3) For the pumposes of the aforemantioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.
ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The premises shall liaise and co-operate with the responsible authorities.

A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs shall operate at all times.

Customers shall be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner,

A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of

14 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

On each occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight, door staff shall be employed at a ratio of 1:100
customers from 22.00hrs until closing.

All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

Premises must join and maintain membership of the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme.

The external areas of the premises shall continue to be well lit.

Glasses will be regularly collected throughout the premises whilst trading.

Between the hours of 00:00 and 02:00 there shall be a maximum of 40 people allowed in the designated outside area.

Persons in the designated outside area after midnight must be seated at tables.

T e




(L_icensing_ Act 2003 7 N
KPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

e

s
2.

General

1.

Un

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. Non-alcohaolic drinks shall be available.

2. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 scheme. Any person who appears lo be under the age of 25 shall be
asked 1o produce photographic identification in the form of a passport or driving licence. There shall be no persons
under the age of 18 on the premises aiter 21:30hrs except when attending a private party in a function room when
accompanied by a responsible aduit.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The necessary fire safety precautions shall be installed and maintained.

Arrangements shall be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which do not cause a nuisance.
Any noise from the licensable activities provided shall be monitored in order to prevent nuisance.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, in receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

The current noise limitation device installed within the premises must be used for all amplified live music and
enterlainment including karaoke. This device shall be regularly maintained to ensure the noise produced with the
premises shall not be audible within any residential premises in the vicinity.

There shall be a written noise management plan regarding use of the beer garden after midnight and this shall be kept
under review.

There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 2am except for those customers who have left to use the
designated smoking area.

The use of the smoking area and the re-entry of customers who have used it shall be supervised at all relevant times
by a door steward who shall be positioned immediately outside the main entrance door.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential
properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:-

(i} Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to

make further assessments from within the residential property.

The volume of the amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a par of the premises not
accessible to the public.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shali be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

All doors and windows at the premises shall be kept closed during regulated entertainment to prevent noise breakout,
except for access, egress and in cases of emergency.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2016 at 10:42 |||"||||“"“ﬁnmmmmmmllm || ||| PLOB76/45684 Page B of 12



r Licensing Act 2003 7
LPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

5. Entrances with lobbies shall be fitted with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time of
entertainment.

6. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

7. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

8. When the outside smoking area is used after midnight a SIA door steward shall be located in that area to ensure that
patrons using the area do not behave in a manner which causes a nuisance to nearby residences.

9. A member of staff shalt be designated to monitor the outside smoking area after midnight to ensure that any empty
drinking vessels are cleared away promptly.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2016 al 10 42 “I""”Ilmmmmmlmmllmm ||I|| PLOB76/45684 Page 9 of 12



Page 43



Agenda ltem 4

Appendix 3
Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hal! Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7THQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218964
6 October 2017
Dear SirfMadam

Gio's, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton TQ4 6BD

| refer to an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises submitted by MRH Paignton Limited.

The premises is situated on Paignton Esplanade and is located within an area which
comprises of both commercial and residential properties.

For your information, the premises previously had the benefit of Premises Licence
Number PLOB76 issued by Torbay Council. However in September 2017 it was
established that the Premises Licence Holders, Mr and Mrs Butchers, had become
subject of Insolvency Voluntary Arrangements on 7 January 2016 and therefore the
licence lapsed on that date. However the premises continued to trade up until this
matter was braught to their attention in September of this year.

With respect to the current application, my Palice Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart,
has studied the application and has identified that the applicants have not ticked the
box on page 2 indicating that they are carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities. Mrs Smart advises me
that during a meeting at the premises on Tuesday 3 October 2017, Mr and Mrs
Buichers (on behalf of the applicants) indicaled to herself, Sergeant Michael
Norsworthy (Licensing Sergeant for Devon) and Mr Karl Martin (Torbay Council Public
Protection Officer) that they would not be re-opening the business and they are

intending to sell the lease or hand it back to the frecholders, Mr David Carter and/or
Contact the police |

G
Emergency 1999 g Y
Non-emergency www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime E._,
~4 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 3 101 a%
follow us [¥3 DevonAndCornwallPolice & DC_Police et

Page 44 Sl 1exle 51615



Mr Tony Carter. | would therefore ask the Licensing Authority to consider whether this
application is a valid application under the Licensing Act 2003,

Putting the above matier aside, the police have considered the application and the past
history of the premises and we object to all licensable activities ceasing at 0300 hours
daily, with the premises closing at 0330 hours daily, on the grounds that this is fikely to
have a negative impact on the licensing objectives The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

For your information, this premises has had the benefit of a Premises Licence since the
introduction of the Licensing Act 2003. Mrs Smart has conducted research which
shows that an 22 October 2007 an application to extend all licensable activities until
0300 hours, with the premises closing at 0330 hours, was received and granted in
respect of this premises. Mrs Smart has produced a document showing all crimes at
this premises and in Kernou Road since that date, up to the date of this letter, which is
attached for your information. On this document all the crimes highlighted in yellow

occurred between midnight and 0130 hours, and the crimes highlighted in red occurred
after 0130 hours.

In respect of Mr and Mrs Butchers, | can advise you that they took over the premises on
21 May 2013 and it is fair to say that they have run the premises in a satisfactory
manner with litlle impact on the crime prevention objective. However, as this is an
application for a new licence and Mr and Mrs Butcher have indicated that they do not
intend to run the business, | must consider the impact of this application for the life time
of the licence, should it be granted, and this is of great concemn to the police. Without
any knowledge of who may run the premises in the fulure it is difficult to gauge
potential crime levels but as the licensing objective is the PREVENTION of crime and
disorder, | would advise you that | consider it highly likely that any premises authorising
licensable activities until 0300 hours on a daily basis will have a negative impact on
crime and disorder in the area.

With regard to the PREVENTION of Public Nuisance, whilst | recognise that the Torbay
Council Public Protection Officer is the responsible authority for noise issues within
Torbay, my officers are frequently contacted by residents in relation to noise issues, our
call centre often receives noise complaints when local authority staif are not on duty,
and we strive to assist both the local authority and residents wherever possible.

At 0210 hrs on the morning of Sunday 7 August 2016 my Police Licensing Officer,
Mrs Julie Smart, was on duty and in the company of Mrs Mandy Guy (Senior Licensing
Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council) and Mr Gary O'Shea (Principal Licensing
Officer of Torbay Council). At that time they were in an unmarked police vehicle which
was parked in Kemou Road, oulside the doors to the Spinning Whee! Public House,
monitoring noise levels from licensed premises in order to consider the impact of this
upon residents in the area. At the time of this visit the Spinning Wheel Public House

Page 45



;vgs flosed. there was no background noise in the area and the weather was windy and
rizzly.

Mrs Smart states that she witnessed drunkenness and noise issues from Murphy's

which she believes was likely to impact on residents. Please find attached notes that
Mrs Smart made following this visit,

For your information, Murphy's Roadhouse has been a licensed premises for many
years and historically there have fraquently been noise complaints in relation to this
premises. A few years ago, at a time when Mr and Mrs Bulchers were not responsible
for this premises, the police considered applying for a Review of the licence due to the
level of complaints received in relation to anti-social behaviour and noise from this
premises. However, this was problematic due to the nature of the premises, as follows.
In April/May with warmer evenings and the beginning of the holiday season, the
number of persons attending this premises increased and complaints were
forthcoming. Numerous meetings were heki to address the issues and the premises
were monitored throughout the following months. At the end of the summer the police
considered that they were almost at the point of requesting a Review, however the
weather deteriorated, customer attendance at the premises dropped significantly, the
number and frequency of complaints decreased and therefore the police did not feel it
appropriate to pursue a Review at that time.

The police therefore requesls that the Licensing Committee considers the cyclical
nature of this premises when making your decision.

In addition, | would refer you to the below paragraph which is contained within page 40
of the Licensing Statement of Principles:

‘There will be an assumption howsever that Licensed Premises in residential
areas, or where there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to
undertake Licensable Aclivities until 11pm unless delsilled consideration and
mitigation measures have been proposed fo address those concemns. A simple
application with no supporling material can be expected lo be refused, where
relevant representations have been received.’

Attached for your information is a document outlining crimes that have occurred in
Kernou Road since 22 October 2007. Please note that the police are not able to state
how much, if any, of this crime is contributed to this particular licensed premises, but it
is purely intended to provide the Licensing Authority with an overview of reported
crimes at that location.

In respect of other licensed premises in the vicinity, the Spinning Wheel at 19 The

Esplanade, Paignton is licensed to sell alcoho! until 0100 hrs daily, closing at 0130 hrs.
The Inn on the Green is licensed to sell alcoho!l until 0100 hrs on Wednesdays to

Page 46



Saturdays January to April inclusive, but only untit 0000 from Mondays to Saturdays
throughout May to December inclusive, The Flagship, Esplanade Road, Paignton is
licensed to sell alcohol on Thursdays to Saturdays until 0100 hrs, and Sundays to
Wednesdays until midnight. The police therefore consider that 0100 hours would be a
suitable terminal hour for the sale of alcohol at this premises, with it closing at 0130 hrs.

Should you be mindful to grant a Premises Licence in respect of this premises, the
police request that the below conditions are deleted from the application:

1. Conditions 4, 5 and 6 under the heading the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
as shown on page 7 of Premises Licence 876

2. Condition 2 under the heading the Protection of Children from Harm as shown
on page 8 of Premises Licence 876

The police also request that the below conditions are imposed on the licence:

1. A CCTV system, capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all
lighting conditions, particularly with regard to facial recognition, shall operate
throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind
all bars and a recording system. All recordings must be kept for a minimum of
14 days, during which time the police shall have access and be provided within
downloaded images within 7 days of any request.

2. Any identified defect in the CCTV syslem shall be logged at the premises and
remedied as soon reasonably practical. The Police Licensing Officer or Police
Licensing Team shall be notified by emall of all defects, the action raquired lo
rectify the situation and the time frame for such action within 24 hours of the
defect being identified.

3. On any Friday and Saturday nights that the premises remain open for the sale of
alcohol after midnight and then close afler 0030 hrs, SIA door supervisors shall
be employed on the premises from 2200 hrs until 30 minutes afler the premises
close, at a ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 persons and one additional
steward for each 100 persons thereafter. The Premises Licence Holder shall
also carry out a risk assessment taking the layout of the premises and the
proposed activily to be carried out into consideration to determine whether any
additional stewards are required. (This condition shall also apply on Christmas
Eve and New Years Eve when they do not fall on a Friday or Saturday). On all
other occasions the Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement
for door supervisors and employ such numbers, if at all, in such numbers and at
such times determined by that risk assessment.

4, On every operational day that SIA door supervisors are required, then those
stewards who are employed for front of house duties must wear yellow high
visibility jackets for the entirety of their duty.

5. Written records of all SIA door stewards, including full name and full S!A badge
number, shall be kept on the premises for at least 12 months and be available

Page 47



for inspection on demand by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers
of the local authority.

6. :I'he DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all
incidents are recorded therein on a daily basis. This record shall include the full
names of all persons involved, if possible or praclical to do so. The Incident
Book shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing
officer or officers of the local authority on demand, and such records shall be
kept at the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

7. Any persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol shall
attend and successfully complete the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible
Alcohol Retailing, or other equivalent qualification deemed appropriate by the
Potice Licensing Officer, within 2 months of commencing employment.

8. The DPS must hold or completed the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated
Prem_ises Supervisors within 2 months of commencing employment at the
premises.

8. A record of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB Certificates,
shall be kept at the premises for a8 minimum period of 12 months and be
available to the police or local authority licensing officers on demand.

10.A Personal Licence Holder shall be on duty at all times the premises seli or
supply alcoho! after midnight.

11.The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the DPS or other nominated
person shall attend at least two meetings of the Torbay Licensing Forum per
calendar year, together with any other meetings arranged by the police in
respect of high risk events,

12. All drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses, or
ptastic/polycarbonate vessels, and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles
after midnight from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

13. The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written
drugs policy outlining what action will be taken in respect of individuals found in
possession of drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and
shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing
officer or officers of the local authority on demand.

14. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any person who appears
under the age of 25 shall be required to produce an approved form of
photographic Identification as outlined within the Torbay Council Licensing
Statement of Principles.

15.No persons under the age of 18 years shall be on the premises after 2100 hours
except when attending a private party in a function room at the premises, when
that part of the premises is not open to the general public.

16. The police shall be entitled to discuss any concerns regarding the management
of the premises with the freeholders.

Page 48



Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Julie
Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

Superintendent M Lawler
Head of Alliance Prevention Department

Page 49



s1y O£ L0 PUB D000 USBMIQ RBLINDD0 JUSPIDUI B} S8jed)pul 1xa) pajubiiybiH

33V1d 3118Nd V NI AT-HIAHOSIA ANV MNNYA

02:00 800¢/80/EC

10:00 B002/80/EC

80/1L895.0/4D

ONIANIH A9 [43H.L ONIGNTONI - ¥3HLO - 143HL

00:2L 8002/L0/9¢

G1:91 800¢/L0/SC

80/S41520/4D

€002 YOS - 43N0 HO 39V 40 SHYIA 91 NVWOM V Idvd

WYVH ATIQ08 TVN.LOY WIHL ONINOISYII0 AS3H3IHL NOSH3d V L'INVSSY

ONIONIJ A9 143HL ONIGNTONI - Y3HL0 - £43HL

0€-41 800¢/L0/C}

2£:00 800¢/90/8¢

0t£:1.0 8002/50/1L€

65-€2 8002/L0/L L

0€:00 8002/90/8¢

00:0L0 800Z/S0/LE

60/.52690/49

80/058¥20/4D

BO/ECSYLO0/AD

ONIGNIJ AG 143H1L ONIGNTONI - §3H10 ~ 143HL

ONIONIH A9 143HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3HL10 - 143HL

0£-10 8002/50/L€

0E:Ec_8002/v0/81

00:L0 800¢/S0/1€

0z:eC_800¢/v0/8)

B80/80SY20/HD

BO/E96EL0M

3ANIVO0D - ¥ SSY1D 40 ONYA GITIOHULNOD V SS3SS0d

GG'EC 800¢/€0/8C

0€:cZ 8002/£0/8¢C

80/02€220/4J

WYVH AT11008 TYNLOY WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AG3HIHL NOSYH3d V LINVYSSY

0110 8002/e0/SL

00:10 800Z/E0/SL

80/902220/43

WYVH A11308 IVNLOVY WAHL ONINOISYID0 AG3YIHL NOSHId V. LINYSSY | 10:10 8002/€0/GL |  SS:LE B00Z/E0/v) | 80/.6LLL0/
30V1d 2Nand ¥ NI NOdv3M JAISNIIJ0 NV SSTSSOd | 6S:€2 8002/€0/L0 | GS:€Z 8002Z/€0/L0 | 80/6%0L20/M
JONTTOIA INOACH HvId ISNYD OL VM NOILYINISIMLIM A19ISIA AV1dSId | 6G:€2 800¢/€0/L0 | SS°€C BOOC/EQ/LO | B8O/SZBELOMID

00:20 B0O0Z/CO/E0

L0°00 8002/20/E0

80/8229.0/4D

WYVH ATIGO8 VALV WIHL SNINOISVO00 AG3YIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY
WYVH ANC08 TYN.LIVY W3HL ONINOISYDIJ0 AG3HIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY

WHVH ATIGOS TVYNLOV W3HL ONINOISYOJ0 AGTH3IHL NOSHId V L'INVSSY

T OL SLY3¥HL

00:20 B00Z/C0/E0

00:10 2002/cliee

L0:00 800¢/C0/E0

00:00 L002/2L/€2

SL:ge 100¢/01/02

0g:1¢ £002/01/0¢

80/0L€920/40

L0/1L6¥280/4D

L0/LE6180/4D

S¥H 00£0 OL Q3ANILXT SAILIALLOV TTAVSNIOIT NIHM WOUH 31— L1/0L/S0 OL £0/04/22 FONIS SISINTUC IHL LV STNIMO

NOINDIVd ‘avvOod 3aVNV 1dS3 8t




SIU OE10 PUB 0000 USBMI3q PALIN3O0 JUSPIOLI SU) SSIEDIPUI 1xa) PSIUBHUBIH

YA - V¥ SSY1J 40 SNHA A3 TIOHNLNOD V SS3SS0d

NMONXNN INTVYA V 40 ALHIdO¥d 39OVINYA 7 AOYLSIa

L2-€c B8002/L0/L)
02-61 6002/90/62

02-€¢ 6002/20/LL
65-8L 6002/90/62

60/89€890/40
60/881890/40

HNOIAVHIS/SAHOM DNILLINSNIFAISNSVONINILYIHHL 3SN

60:10 600¢c/90/PL

y0:L0 6002/90/vL

60/990890/40

LINYSSY NOWWOOD

ONIONIZ A9 LJIHL ONIGNTINI - YIHLO - 143HL

0t:L0 6002/90/¥L

Ot-L0 6002/50/LL

00:10 6002/90/¢L

CE£:00 6002/50/2L

60/€€0890/H0

60/v59.90/4D

1V31S OL INIINI HLIM - ONITISMA ANVIONNE

INIVJI0D - ¥V SSV1J 40 ONYA A3T10ULNOD V' SSISSOd

ANILNIINOHLIM WHYH ATIGOS SNOATING LOITINI / GNNOM

SE-61 6002/%0/92

10-00 6002/¥0/CL

60/99¥.90/40

0v:00 6002/V0/LL

2110 6002/p0/50

5100 6002/¥0/LL

0L:10 6002/v0/S0

60/L08290/4D
60/6¥2.901D

VLS OL LNSLNI HLIM ONITISMA NVHL ¥3HLO ASvY194Ng
UIHIONV JO NOSYId IHL WONI LJ3HL

SP'£2 600¢/¢0/9C
00:10' 6002/L0/52

00-€2 600¢/20/92

00°€¢ 6002/L0/¥2

60/LE00L0/HD |

60/5.2890/4D

ANIYOO0D - V SSY10 40 9NHA AIATIOU.LNOD V $S3850d

ONIANIJ A8 1J3HL ONIGNIONI - ¥3H10 - 143HL

65-00 600¢/LO/LL

00:L0 B00Z/eL/0C

0S.00 600¢/L0/L1

00-£C 800Z/CL/6L

80/926280/9D |

80/218920/40

WHVYH ATIQ048 TYNLOY WIHL ONINOISYID0 AG3HIHL NOSHId V L HIVSSY

S¥:1L0 8002/LL/9L

00-€2 800Z/LLISL

80/66€940/4D

ANIVOOQ - V SSV1D JO ONYA aZTT10Y.LNOD V.SSISSOd | 95:00 800Z/LL/60 | 6S:00 8002/LL/60| BO/82ESL0/HD

ANIVOO0D - ¥ SSV10 40 HNHA A3710HLNOD V SS3SSOJ | LE'EZ 8002/L1/8B0 | 0E:€2 8002/LL/80| 80/.25920/40
Q3 TIOHINOD O SSVIJ V SIGVNNVI/SS3ISSOd | LE:00 8002/LL/Z0] 0€-00 8002/LL/Z0| 80/Z 19920740

3ANIVI0D - V SSV11D 40 ONAA 31T10H.LNOD V.SSISSOJ | Z1:L0 8002/0L/6L | 50:L0 8002/0L/6L | B80/S0L8Z0/4D

ININVISHJNY - 9 SSV1D 40 ONHA AF1T0HLNOD V. SSISSOd
ONYA GITIOULNOD D SSV19 V SIGYNNVO SS3SS0d

GE:00 8002/60/0C
65:€¢ 800¢/60/2L

0l-00 8002/60/02

0S:€2 8002/60/2)

80/608S20/HD
80/02.520/40

33Vd J119Nd V NI ATHIAHOSIAANY ¥NNXA

62°L0 800¢2/80/EC

0Z:10 8002/80/€2

80/281520/40

JIV1d ONdgNnd ¥ NI A1H3AHOSIA ONY ¥NNYA

10:00 8002/80/€2

0200 8002/80/c2

80/2£1920/4D

Page 51



sJy O£ 10 PUE D000 USSMIaq PaLINI20 JUSPioUt SU SINeJIpUI 1x3) PajYDIYbiH

g

I R S e I S SRy | [ e | (v e | PLAgayen ]

WNVH ATI008 VN.LOY WIHL ONINOISYOD0 ASINIHL NOSH3d V LINYSSY | Svizz pLO/.0/lL | 0E-2e #L0z/20/k) [ ¥1/L006BORID

SNIANIS AG LISHL ONIANTONI - HIHLO - 193H1 | 00°+0 ¥10Z/90/5L | _00'k0 ¥E0Z/90/SL | ¥1/E981L8O0MID

LINVSSY NOWNOD | S1:L0 PLOZ/S0/SZ | 0L:L0 ¥LOZIS0/SZ | LI6L6EL0RID

SNIGNIS Ag 1331 ONIGNTONI - YIHLO - LI3HL | 08:00 vL02/¥0/92 | 00:00 vL0/b0/SZ | ¥LIv202SORIO
SNIONIZ AS 1J3HL ONIGNTONI - 3HLO - 143HL |_S0:00 ¥L0/Y0/9¢ | G562 ¥LOZ/b0/SE | Y1/BY0ro0rdD |

1TNVSSY NOWNOD |_02:€Z LOZ/v0/ZL | OL'EZ vLOGIYO/LL | ¥H/200250/dD

TV3LS OL INSLNI HUM ONIMTISMA NYAL H3HLO AUV I1OYNE | 1202 vi02/va/SL | 00:0¢ YLOZ/v0/SE | V1/S86L50RID

WaVH AT1I008 TvNLOV WIHL ONINOISYI00 AG3H3HL NOSYH3d V. LINYSSY | Se'10 ¥102/20/80 | S2°'L0 +102/20/60 | +1/8260.L0/D
WYVH ANIJO8 TVN.LOV W3HL ONINOISYIO0 ABIYIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | 02:10 ¥102/20/60 |  Z1:10 ¥102/20/60 | #L/2C60L0/8D
¥3H.LO - 00053 ¥YIONN ALHIJOHd OL IDOVIWVA TVNIWIIO | 0€:8l €102/60/82)| GL-8L EL0Z/60/8¢ €1/0£01901
ONIONIJ AS LI3HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3HLO - L43HL | SO-€L €102/60/L0 [ 00°ElL €10¢/60/L0| €1/889090
ONIANIJ A9 LI3HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3H1O - L43HL | OL:€L ZL0T/Li/LL | O00:EL CLOZ/LL/LL CLIYS9SL LD
1OV 1281 AYNTNI NON GNY JONIW SO00 3 INIVIdNOD | 0b:41 2102/20/91 | 0€:Lf Z102/20/9) | Z1/SS60S0/d)
IVILS O1 INSINI HLIM - ONITISMJ ASYIONNG | 00:4) 2L02Z/90/0) | 0€:6L ¢102/90/80 | 21/925090/4D
ONIGNId A8 1J3HL ONIGNTONI - 83HI0 - L33HL | 01221 LLoZ/eHy0| ST:EL LL02/eh0 | LLILLLESOAED
SNIONId AS L33HL ONIGNTONI - Y3HI0 - 143HL | 0e'€2 L10Z/10/ee| OF:Le L10Z/L0/ce | L1/061e80/dD

¥IH.LO - 00063 H3ANN ALH¥3IdOHd O.L ADVINVA TYNINIHD

TJOHLNOD

ep:6L 0L02/L1/SO

Ge'6l 0L0e/11/S0

01/626290/40

TNIMYTONIAVH NOSYHId v WOYd SAOW3H OL SY OS TIHI V IMVL | Ob:6L 0L02/20/61 | G261 0L02/L0/61 01/064190/dD
ONIONIA A8 143HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3HL0 - 143HL | 0¢:€2 0102/90/42 | 6L:€EC 0L0Z/90/LC | OL/TLSIO0ND

VLS OL INILINI HLIM ONIM13MA NVHL ¥3HL10 Adv1ound | G180 0102/50/8L | 00°L) 0102/SO/LL | 0L/981190/HD

_ INIINIHUM WHVYH ATIJ0d SNOA3IMS - 81 NOILO3S | 02-20 8002/80/91 | (0020 6002/80/91 | 60/969890/4D

WYVH A11008 TvN.1L0V WIHL ONINOISVIJ0 A83HIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | 0€:10 6002/80/60 | G110 6002/80/60 | 60/909880/H0
ONIGNIJ A8 133HL ONIANTONI - ¥3HL0 - LJIHL [ 00°80 6002Z/80/50 | 00:/L 6002/80/v0 | 60/199890/D




Sy 0ELO PUE 0000 USaMIa] paLInooo JUSPIOUI au) Saledlpul 1xa) pajubiybi

3OV1d I178Nd V NI NOdYIM JAISNIJHO NV SSISSOd | k6L 2102/80/52 | 0€'GL ZL0Z/80/GZ | ZLIOO¥ZLO/NO

8 SSV1D 40 ONxa A3TIONINOI V AlddNS OL INJINI HAIM SS3SS0Od | #P:SL LL02/80/ST |  0S:'GL ZL02/80/SZ | ZL/ZBESLOMD

V SSV13 40 9NYA OITIOULNOD V AlddNS OL LNIINI H1IM SS3SSOd | 0€:61 LL0Z/80/SZ | 0£:GL ZLO2/BO/SZ | ZLIS6EEL0/ED
ONIANIH A8 LJIHL ONIANTONI - ¥3H10 - 143H.L | 0€°LL 91L02/2L/S0 | 00°LL SLO0Z/2L/S0| 91/99¥980/4D

ONICNIJ A8 143H1 ONIGNTIONI - ¥3HLO0 -143HL | €161 9102/0L/62 | Skl 9102/0L/62 | S1/£099.0/4D

LNILINI LNOHLIM WHVH ATIG08 SAOAIIMO LON4NI / ONNOM | S€:22 9102/20/62 |  SLZe 91L02/20/€2| 91/8201S0RD

WHVH ATIG08 TVNLIOY WIHL ONINOISYDDO0 AGIHIHL NOSYH3d V. INVSSY | 65:8L 9L0z/E0/PL |  00°81 OL0Z/S0/VL | 9L/S089LOMD
WYVH ATIQOE TVN.LOVY WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AG3HIH.L NOSHId V LINYSSY | S5'81L 9L02/E0/PL | 00:81 9L0Z/E0/PL | 91L/L089L0/4D
1INVSSY NOWWOD | 0E-10 SLOZ/EL/LZ | SL:LO SEOZ/LL/LZ |  SL/E8BOBO/HD

LINVSSY NOWWOD | 00:61 S102/80/92 | 0S8l SL0C/80/92 [ S1/861090/4D

HNOIAVHIE / SGHOM ONLLINSNI/ SAISNSY / ONINILYIYHL 3SN

WHVH ATI009 TYN.LOY WIH.L ONINOISYQI0 ASIHIHL NOSHId V L INYSSY

00:L2 S102/L0/%)

05-¢¢ v102/LLIB0

0g:0¢ 5102/20/¥1

Stec vL0e/LL/80

G1/95e6¥0/4D

PLIVEOECLIHD

LINYSSY NOWINOD [ Sb:eZ bLoz/LL/80

0¥ v1L0Z/1LI80

pLI9L80CLIID

Page 53



Licensing llems - Aclive - Murphys Paignton Pape § of 3

SharePoint Mevslerd Onellive  Sites SMART Julie 50403 £k %2

Powre Lineasiog Leam > Hoagsing llens Adlive > e palsges Paigniten

ltem Type Visit - Multiagency
Presn Name Murphiys Paignian
{ate fec'd 10/18/2016

Dale Due

Fvent Slail Mate 07/08/2016 02.10

Event Emd Date

Submitling Officer SMARY Julie 50103
Applican! Suinanse

Applcanl fiesl Hame

Praposed DI'S Swnatne

Proposedd DPS Fiisl Mame

e Sueel

Mem Disticl

tem fovm Paiguton
Prem Counly Devon

PMiem Postcadle

Premises oisk rating

Huls Lecalion EAST - Excler
Logic ouicome Pass
Licensing Office Toibay
Allocaletd To Pete COSOY

liem Repoit Summaty  Mulli-agency visit with Mandy Guy and Gary O'Shea
Comments COSBY Pele: S51B6 (03/10/2016 10:15):

Ta remain open until decksion over appiication submitted
jross objection.

COSBY Peler 55186 (19/09/2016 0%:59):

Jaint visit with Local Autharllies Thars 22/9 now Sleve and
Lestey returned [rom haliklay (o discuss outslde dilnking lo
0200.

COSRY Petes 55186 (12/09/2016 09:53):

9/9 Steve and lesley bulcher away on holiday until 15/9,
Spoke to bar manager Jack nnd aithough nothing ollicially
could be resolved regarding the use of the garden area for
consumplion, he acknovidedged Lhe situation anc) agreed to
draw back the times for the farlhcoming weekend and LO
to discuss further with DPS on relurn from holiday.

hitp:/licensing/Lists/Licensing%201ems%20%20AaG)@/ M Form.ospx 1D=81402... 11/10/2016



Licensing Bems - Active - Murphys Paignton Pape 2 ol'3

Ay change 1o the outsice aren for conssangtion must he
dune oflicially by licence variation,

Other mallers were discusser ike pesson possilly still
leaving hy the skie exil as appased to franl esplanade area
amt chiiing canversation hie mentioned thal CC1V is ¢lue Lo
be increase and cameras vAll caver blacksjiol areas,

Reced glass Incldent discussed vdiich stem from spinning
vliee! late August.

1 also discussed repant from Licenshig Ollicers late night visit
Sal 6 Aug 2016 al 0250 which ldghlighted the above
coumuents along with excessive diunkenness thal was seen
by persons leaving premises during this tine.

Tids mattes (o be discussed with DPS on return from holidlay,
COSBY Petes S5IRG {09/7006 019:16);

Joind aulhorily meeting aangee oy 979 vith Kail Martin
Environmental amd contents of repoit o be discussed In
detall and sumoues that they are using outside garden ared
aned allowing cansumiption af alcohol until 2am in garden
area.

COSDY "eter 55186 (11/08/2016 094 1)

LO in Haison vilh Kl Martin environmeital In relation to
conducting a joint visit. Suggesled lollowing noise review
therefore meeting sometime aller wesday 16/8

SMART Julie 50403 {10/08/2016 12.17);

Parked up outside doors to Spinning Wieel, so about
Iwalfvray belveen entrance of Muphy's and Beny Hotel,
Murphy's vias the only premises open on Ihe sea fronl.
Spinuing Wheel was in darkness. Weather had changet)
fram a viarmy dry evening and il was quile windy and
trizzling. Mandy and Gary had the car windows down about
aninch. My window was closed, Could nol hear any muslc.
A male camme oul ol Murphys garden and voniled over the
railings and onlo a while van that was patked in Murphys.
Another male was encouraging him to be sick and sald "Lel
il all oul™ in a vesy loud volce. They went back inlo the
garden area and then left again o bit Jater being loud, ane of
them climbed over the wall in Murphy’s car park. Saw a
couple of laxi's picking people up. When one laxi arrived

a group were quite loud trying to delcde who was going

in the taxi. 0250 and 0251 sy bwo lots of 5 people walk
mast us. They weee bolh quite nolsy talking and the second
group vere singing, One group wenl down the lane at the
ack of the Berry Hole! and the other group went along the
lane behind Murply's, There was no sign of any door
stewards directing people or asking people lo leave the area
qulelly. We lefl the area at aboul 0300 as the lights at the
iear of the premises had been Lumned off and it was quiel

hitp:licensing/Lists/Licensing%201 lcms%20%2|(:))A%a'§ I;BISSDFOI'IN.BSIJX?] D=81402... 11/10/2016



Licensimg lems - Active - Murphys Paigntun Page S of )

with ho hunther peaple leaving. We diove around 1o the
lonst of the prentises and coulib see 2 people stil in the front
garden men but coultl not see any dowr slewards. Smy one
Jrerson insitle bul the dows were dosed and could ot 1l il
Lhis was a steward,

Whilst monitoring Murphys people conkf cleatly be heard
stoad chiatling and laugling in the front garden arca of the
premises and we discussed the fact thal tis would easily
have been hicard Tromm any residential accommaidation in e
ranct 3t the rear of the premises. In respect of the Beny
{{otel, ) noted thal there vere several lights on and at least 3
windows wete open.

Visit tasked NO
LA Time Taken

LO Time Taken 155
lem Biieled

Represeniation/Objeclion No
Heaing No
Status Ins Progross

Vesion 60
Cieated oL 10/0R72016 1412 by  SLIAIE Juhe 56103
Last nuihilbied aLU/1072016 10,85 by QUSBY Petes 55186

[ o |

hllp:flliccnsingl[..is!sll..iccnsing%ZOllcms%20%29&'i@€llﬁﬁll’orm.usp.\'?lD=8 1402... 1171072016



SI4 0£10 PUB 0000 Uasmiaq PaLinado JUapIou] alj} Saledipul 1xa) pajybiybiH

ATDHIAA - NMONMNN SNTVA V 40 ALHSd0dd 39VINVA / AOY1S3A

00:90 2102/c0/02

00:81_cl0c/eniel

[42[4°1°T4V}- 18]

30V1d JIN8Nd V NI ATd3AH0SIA OGNV INNEd

G0:00 LioZ/eiree

Stiec LL0Z/ELice

1 L1062€80/42

8002 LOVY
NOLLONGIY IWIRID LNITOIA ITEVLISNOD V 40 NOILLIIHIA HLIM ATdWOJ T1vd

9y.€¢ 1102/80/90

0r:€¢ 1102/80/90

L1/¥26190/4D

FN1OIHIA HOLONW V WO 1-49HL | 00°80 LLOZ/€0/10 00-8} LlLOg/e0/ec | |L/90SC80/MON~
30Vd J19Nd ¥ NI ATHIAHOSIA ANV INNMA | 00:00 LLOZ/20/61 0¢-€¢ 11.02/20/8L | LL/Zp¥eES0RD
LINI IAOEY T3AT] TOHOITY NIHM I1DIH3A HOLOW 3G | 22-00 1102/20/1.0 02:00 110¢/20/10 | H1/EESZO0/D m.vv
WYVH ATIGOE TvNLOV W3HL ONINOISYOD0 A83U3HL NOSYH3d V. LIINYSSY | SE:00 600/LL/LE 0€:00 600¢/LL/L2 | BO/SE9E90/HD (O
_AN3IQIDOV AYOYN V¥ ¥314V JOLS O.L V4 JTOIHIA V 4O ¥3ARIA | 0£:€2 6002/LL/CL 02:€C 600Z/LL/2L | O1/199€80/:D
WHVH AT1AOE TVNLOV WIHL ONINOISYI00 AS3YIH.L NOSH3d V LINVYSSY | 0€:€C 6002/L1/C1 0z:€C 6002/LL/CL | 60/255680/40
FT0IHIA - NMONYNN SNTVA Y H0 ALYIJ0Nd 3OVWYA / AOYLS3A | 00:60 6002/80/62 0€-60 6002/80/8¢ | 60/588890/42
LIWIT 3A08Y 13ATT TOHOITVY NIHM F1DIHIA HOLOW IAI-YA | 0022 6002/F0/LL S5-1¢ 600¢/v0/4L | 60/02£L90/HD
FTOMHIA - NMONMNN SNTVA Y 40 ALMIJONd 3OVWVA 7 AOYLS3A | SL:80 6002/20/80 0t-¥L 6002/0/40 | 60/0€8680/4D
ALNQ Y3H / SIH 40 NOLLNDIXA FHL NI 319V.LISNOD V LINVSSY | 0S:€2 B00C/LO/ES St:€¢ 6002/L0/eC | 60/685880/4D
WHYH AT1J08 TYNLOY W3HL ONINOISYOD0 AG3HIHL NOSH3d ¥V LINVSSY | 02:€2 6002/L0/ET GL-€¢ 6002/10/£C | 60/8S890/UD
Rk DGR © e N SR pootn] | el iy | T2 Somstmenn | [agess e
3IV1d JM8Nd V NI ATHIAHOSIA ANV INNYA | 05:€2 8002/80/80 Gp-£¢ 8002/80/80 | BO/SPESLO/HD
LNILNI HIIM WaYH ATIGOE SNOAIINO - 8L NOILO3S | SL:L0 800Z/80/S0 0£:60 B00Z/80/P0 | 80/L9ESL0/4D
JI0HIA - NMONXNN 3NTVA V 40 ALMIdOMd SOVINYA / AOMLISSA | S+:L0 B00Z/L0/ZL 00:LZ 800¢/L0/LL | 80/266¥.0/4D
F10IHIA - NMONMNN INTVA V 40 ALYIJOHd 3OVYINVA / AOHLSAA | 01160 Z002/2L/80 00-61 2002/24/L0 | L0/SB22B0/HD

LL/0L/90 ANV £0/01/22 N3IMLIFG NOLNOIVd ‘AvOd NONYIM NI STNIND



SI4 0£10 PuE 000 U39MIaq PSLINII0 JUSPIOU} 8U) S3)edIpul 1Xa) Pajy NGy

HNOIAYHIE / SGHOM ONILLTINSNI/ SAISNGY / ONINSLVIYHL 35N | 01.:60 Z102/90/62 0L:60 L102/90/62 | 21728225070
—__WYvH ATIJO8 TVNLOV WIH. ONINOISYII0 ABINIHL NOSHId V LINVYSSY | 2610 £102/20/50 SC-10 2102/90/50 | ZLiY9Lb0reD
WYVH ATI08 IYN.LIY WIHL SNINOISYDI0 AEIHIHL NOSHId ¥ LINVSSY | 6010 9102/60/ve 00:00 9102/60/¥2 | 9L/LSEBY0MRD
LANILNI HLIM WHVH ATNGO8 SNOAIINS - 81 NOILDIS | #1700 9102/80/E) 0€:00 9102/80/EL | OL/9EESSOMAD
HNOIAYHIE / SGHOM ONILINSNI / AISNEV / ONINILYIYHL 38N | 222k 9102/50/€2 Z¢-cl S10Z/S0/E2 | 91/99SEE0/ 8D
WHVYH ATI308 IVN.LOY W3HL ONINOISYID0 ASIYIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | Z5:€2 9102/20/90 0G-€2 9102/20/90 | 91/89.800/:40
WHYH A11G08 TvN.LOY W3H.L ONINOISYDD0 AG3HIHI NOSHId vV LINVSSY | /S'€Z 9102/20/90 05-€2 9102/20/90 | 91//9/800/4D
WHVH ATIGO8 TvN.LOV W3HL ONINOISYDI0 ABIUIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | ZS:€2 9L02/20/90 0S-£2 9102/20/90 | 91/92¥800/4D
AV¥4dY | 00°Lg §102/v0/62 0€:02 SL02/¥0/62 | S1/6200€0/4D
20V1d J8Nd ¥ NI ATHIAHOSIA ANV INNYHA | G110 SL0Z/v0rEs 00:10 SLoZ/v0/ee | SL/IOSPL20/dD
Ad3880d | 00l Si02/e0/62 00:}1 S10Z/€0/62 | SL/9SPLZOD
SISINIYd A3ISN3DIT NO / 33V 1d J118Nd V NI/ AVMHSIH V NO MNNYQ | S0:02 SL0Z/20/Z0 £E:61 SL02/20/20 | S§1/899/00/4D
WHYH ATIO8 TYNLOV W3HL ONINOISYDI0 ASIHIHL NOSYHId V LINVSSY | 0¢:L0 ¥102/60/82 00:t0 vL02/60/82 | ¥1/6660LL/4D
WAVH ATIQ08 TvN.LOY WIHL ONINOISYID0 ASIHIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY | GLeZ ¥102/20/91 00:€2 ¥102/20/8L | ¥L/8LPEE0/HD
D R A I AN e e i [ e 1
30Vid J1N8Nd V. NI ATH3QHOSIO ANV XNNHA | 0£:00 €102/60/80 S2'00 €£102/60/80 | EL/EESSZID
HNOIAVHIE / SGUYOM ONINILVINHL 3SN | Z1L:Z2 €102/60/20 §0-¢¢ £102/60/20 | €1/28552L/HD
ONLLIYM / SQHOM - SS3H1SIA/

WHYTV / LNJWSSVHVYH TYNOLLNILNI G3LVAVIOOV AISNOIDITIN / ATIVIOVY | 00:8L € 102/80/82 00-41 €L02/80/82 | €L/p02L090/4D
LINVYSSY NOWWOD | 0Z:vL £102/80/€2 00-¥L €102/80/£2 | £1/965080/:0
WHVH AT1IA08 TvNLOV W3HL ONINOISYO00 AB393HL NOSHId V LINYSSY| SpaL €L02/P0C 0v:9l €L0ZH0/CZ | €1/9P2BSOMD
AVYddvY | S¥ile €102/20/20 O¥:Le £102/20/20 | €1/92L190/4D

FEEE | [OIToN | [ g | pom e ]

FTOIHIA - NMONMNN INTIVA V 40 ALYTJOHd IOVINVA / AOYLSIC

00-9L ZiozZ/e0/el

00:¥L 2102/90/€1

ZL/665090/4D

WHYH AN1A0d TvNLIOY WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AS3HIHL NOSHId ¥ 1INVYSSY

ev-8L 2102/90/20

0z2:8l 2102/80/L0

€1/985090/4D

Page 58



Page 59



Memorandum

To: TORBAY COUNCIL From :  Community Safety
c.c ' Contact : MrKarl Martin

110CT 207
c.c. Ext : 01803 208025
ce |COMMUNITY SAFETY MyRef : 12V SRU No: 240574/KJM
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref

Date : 11" October 2017

Premises Name & Address: Gio's Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, TQ12 6BD

Subject: New Premises application — Licensing Act 2003

a) | have no comments to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
ii) Protection of children from harm O
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X
Introduction

1.

| wish to object to the above named application as | do not believe the application
promotes the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance'.

2. Gio's is situated at the junction of Esplanade Road and Kernou Road Paignton.

3. The area surrounding the premises is best described as mixed use. Comprising of

residential accommodation, hotels, B&B’s and licensed premises. Situated directly
above the premises on the 1 floor is a number of residential flats. Some of these
flats overlooks the beer garden at the premises. See appendix 1 fig 2.

Chronology of noise complaints

4. Historically most noise complaints have come from residents living on Kernou Road

5. The premises licence PL0876 was first issued by Torbay Council in November

2007. The applicant at the time applied for and was granted subject to conditions a
3:00am licence. It should be noted at this time the premises was primarily operated
as a ‘traditional’ nightclub and continued in this format until 2013 when Steve and
Lesley Butchers took over.

Page 60



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Environmental Health first received a noise complaint in 2008 regarding noise break
out from within the premises and noise associated with people on the street. At this
time the premises was under different ownership.

Complaints were again received in 2010 and this investigation highlighted two
significant factors. The first factor highlighted the building has poor acoustic
attenuation properties. The operator at the time made a number of improvements
to the fabric of the building and the installation of limiters.

The second problem is noise from people using Kernou Road as a short cut from
Esplanade Road towards the taxi Rank and late night refreshment premises
situated around station square.

In the following years this issue was regularly cited by complaints and created
significant disturbance. In part due to the behavior of people including random and
unexpected bouts of shouting, screaming and threating behavior.

A number of operators including the current licencees have tried, using door staff,
to encourage customers from leaving via Kernou Road with limited success.
Though there is some doubt how often operators actually tried. For example
10/08/16 Torbay Council and Police Licensing officers observed the premises at
approximately 3:00am and noted customers leaving nosily with no attempt by door
staff to either ask them to quieten down or direct them away from Kernou Road.
This example is consistent with diary sheets submitted by residents.

During April 2011 to September 2011, music break out was largely under control,
occasional residents reported ‘bass’ breakout between 00:00-03:00am. During this
period complaints regarding the behavour of people on the street was the most
significant source of nuisance reported.

Officers witnessed large groups of individuals congregating in Kernou Road. At this
time the number of Police Officers on duty in Paignton town center was significantly
reduced and this was noted as having a direct effect on public order in the area.

Residents continued to report problems with anti-social behaviour particularly on
Friday and Saturday nights. Complaints diminished during foul weather.

The department again received noise complaints about noise on the street between
Augusts —October 2012. The premises then known as Evo closed in the October.

In May 2013 Mr and Mrs Butchers took over the premises and changed the name to
‘Murphy’s Roadhouse’. A mezzanine floor was installed dividing the forming night
club between two floors and the focus shifted from a nightclub to a live music venue.
Daytime food trade become a significant focus at this time.

In June 2013 the Council received a complaint from a residents who rented one of
the flats above the licensed premises. The complainant experienced music
breakout, noise from patrons using the beer garden and cigarette smoke entering
the flat. A number of meeting with the licences took place during the course of the
investigation, however the resident withdrew the complaint. In July 2014 the same
resident made another complaint but a few months later alleged he was evicted and
the case was closed.

In July 2013 a second complaint was received by a nearby resident. As in the past
the music breakout and noise from people in street was causing a nuisance. The

Page 61



complaints noted a fire exit door was left open for hours which was causing
significant breakout.

18. Previously Mr & Mrs Butchers had worked with the Authority to resolve noise
outbreak in another premises they operate and it was noted by the Authority they
have a positive attitude towards dealing with noise complaints.

19, Over the course of the summer the Iicehces undertcok a number of works to the
building to resolve the issues but problems still continued. By August 2013 noise
outbreak had diminished and the case was closed in October 2013.

20. During the course of investigation diary sheets submitted show problems with live
and recorded music up to 3:00am in the morning followed by noise on the street
from people walking through Kernou Road. It was normal for residents to be woken
and kept awake by bass break out followed by noise associated with people on the
street. Some diary entries put disturbances as late as 4:00am.

21. Another complaint was received in September 2015 from a resident who had
experienced noise problems most summers for a number of years.

22. By this time the premises was starting to change direction. The basement was no
longer used for licensable activities and converted to a store room. The ground
floor function room was used less frequently for live music and was renovated to
allow more space for eating.

23. As part of the investigation into the September complaint it transpired during the
renovation work an AC/DC tribute band had played without any glass installed in a
number of windows. The windows had previously been blocked and recently re-
opened by the Butchers. Unfortunately the glass had not been delivered before the
tribute band played. The Butchers did not cancel the gig which h led to the noise
complaint. Mr Butcher attended an interview under caution in relation to this
matters.

24, Between July and September 2016 the Authority received a number of complaints
about live music hosted outside the premises on Sundays afternoons. Officers
attended but did not witness statutory nuisance. However the Butchers were
advised and made several attempts to either change the volume or relocate the
band.

25. July 2017 Sgt Mike Nosworthy sent the author of this report a short video clip which
showed the excessive volume of live music outside the premises. The Butchers
were spoken too regarding this and agreed they would turn the music down.

26. No complaints received by residents during 2017.

Conclusion

27. Officers who conducted late nights visit to the area on a number of occasions
between 2010-2016 could not conclude to an evidential standard all people seen on
the street causing a nuisance had come from the premises. The spinning wheel a
late night venue opposite Gio's closes at 1:00 am and it's reasonable to expect after
1:00-1:30 the majority of people would be coming from Gio's.

28. Noise complaints occurred seasonally and were dependent on reasonably weather.
This aspect of the complaints combined with the Butchers willingness to resolve
noise outbreaks made it very difficult for the Authority and indeed residents to reach
a point where a licensing review hearing could be requested.

Page 62



29. During 2017 the premises has been closing around midnight for the majority of the
time. The Butchers over the last years have greatly shifted the premises towards a
food led premises. This is the main reason why noise complaints diminished in
2017.

30. As a late night. premises selling entertainment it has proven be problematic for the
owners to manage noise breakout due to the buildings properties, the later licence
and type of music hosted. Consequential it's the local residents, of whom a number
run business which sell ‘sleep’ are inconvenienced by this premises.

31. When considering an application for later hours an applicant must consider Torbay
Councils Licensing Policy which leans towards refusing an application beyond 11pm
in a residential area unless remedial measures can be demonstrated:-

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures have been
proposed to address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting material can
be expected lo be refused, where relevant representations have been received.’

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2016-21 p40

The applicant has not offered any additional mitigating measures when making this
application. To a point this is understandable in the absence of noise complaints in
the last 12 months and the shift towards food led.

However the applicant is still requesting a 3:00 am license and the focus in the
future could switch back to a later alcohol and music led premises.

in this context the applicant has failed to acknowiedge Torbay Council Licensing

Statement of principle and thus this application will not promote, but undermine the
licensing objective ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’

Recommendations

32. The application as applied for granted subject to amendments of the terminal hour
for all licensable activities to cease at midnight with the premises closing at 00:30
am Monday to Sunday.

33. Bank holidays may benefit from an additiona! hour.

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer
Torbay Council

Page 63



Agenda Iltem 4
Appendix 4

Licensing Objectives relating to Representation:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Supporting Evidence:

It has not escaped my attention that recently my guests have not been kept
awake by noise emanating from the premises in question.

The noise, when alcohol is being served until 3am, usually includes fighting,
shouting, swearing and general anti-social behaviour that results in reviews
critical of bath our B&B and Paignton in general. In addition people leaving the
premises under the previous licence made a habit of finding a convenient spot
in the service lane between Kernou Road and Torbay Road to urinate.
Particularly weekends wauld see people hiding behind dustbins (commercial

and domestic) urinating with no shame, causing fou! smells and public
nuisance.

When challenged, the culprits are foul-mouthed and unrepentant.

The wall that surrounds the bar/pub/restaurant on Kernou Road provides a
convenient seating area for people to sit and argue after 3pm sometimes until
4-5am. Violence is often viewed and heard by my guests from rooms at the

front of my building — although again not recently and we’d really like it to stay
this way, please. '

Page 64



Suggested Conditions:

| do not see why | should have to listen to any noise emanating from the
premises after 9pm. I'd like to be able to listen to my own music/TV/thoughts
and so would my guests. Please not until 10pm. 9pm would be better.

Why 3am every morning? Give us a break please. Midnight 5 nights a week and
2pm Friday and Saturday would be better.

Given the history the licence holder should be obliged to hold regular meetings

with local residents and businesses to discuss noise and behaviour concerns,
facilitated through the licensing body.

Page 65



TORBAY COUNCIL

R B

Ref Licence Application LEOMMUNITY SAFETY
MRH Paignton Ltd

Gios Bar

18 Esplanade Road

Paignton

TQ4 68D

Attention of
Executive Head of community safety.

Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to strongly object, to the granting of a licence, covering 10am to 3am.
Paignton is a family resort, and as such needs to offer facilities for all.
Allowing a licensed venue, in the heart of the town to play music till 3am,
would cause a disturbance to many holiday makers, and residents alike.

While | accept the need to encourage entertainment facilities, | consider 3am
to be far in excess, of holiday makers needs. Playing music till 3am would
have detrimental effect on the many residents, and holiday makers staying
nearby. Whilst it may be possible to control, the noise from customers, within
the building, leaving the premises would be another matter.

The Spinning Wheel music venue, next door to Gios bar, has live music till
midnight, and is a very successful business. Even closing at this time, on
occasions, we have disturbance from customers leaving. This is despite the
Spinning Wheel, being very weil run.

It Gios Bar is permitted to trade later than their neighbour, we will have

customers moving from one venue to another, causing even more
disturbance.

Page 66



21498

e-mall

Exectrtive Head of Comnyami :
"]"""Fos"ﬁ"’s“AY COUNCIL ,

2382 s |

|
COMMUNITY SAFETY |

Sir,

1 have had information that “MRH Paignton Ltd" at Gios Bar, 1B,Esplanade Road, Paignton, TQ4 68D,
is going to apply for a [ate night licence an this property.

Requesting to be able ta provide live or recorded entertainment, starting at 10.00am and finishing
at 3.00am.

This will be the szcond time § have objected to this.

Many years ago | went to the Brewster court [Magistrates court Torquay) with the chairman of the

then Paignton Hotellers assaciation, and the JP declared that the time for closing was to be midnight
on 3ll counts.

We have since enfoyed the night time sleep.

| made this complaint malnly due to the antl-social behaviour both in Kernou Road and the service
fane between Kernou Road and Torbay Road. Therefore making a public nuisance of themselves in

the early hours of the moming. eg Dustbins etc. turned over, shouting swearing and fighting, plus
the problem of needies [ drugs}.

Please note that in May 2015 following an argument, police and the door men were involved, a
person died and there are flowers of remembrance still situated on a post at the entrance to Kernou
Aoad. Very sad.

Now as a permanent resident and owner of | think 1 am entitled to continue to
enjoy a good night’s sleep at my age.

Page 67



25 September 2017

Dear Sir or Madam,

! write with reference to the current Licence application by MRH Paignton

Limited for a licence to be granted to Gios Bar at 18 Esplanade Road,
Paignton, TQ4 6BD.

| have been the owner of the Berry Hotel since 17 August 2007, and over the
years and over all the different operators of clubs or bars at the said premise,
we have always been subject to an erosion of our quality of life due to noise,

antisocial behaviour and general public nuisance.

The fact that the old licensee was licenced until 03.00am caused loss of sleep
or being woken up by patrols of the establishment leaving, running up and
down the road, shouting, screaming or even singing any time between
03.00am and about 04.30am. We have aiso been impacted by excessive
noise from the building itseff in the form of music blaring out, including a time
when windows had been removed and live music was still played at high
volume until around 01.00am | believe. This happened on at least 2
consecutive weekends. At another time | can remember lying in my bed at
around 03.00 one Saturday or Sunday moming and hearing a death threat
shouted by one individual to another. Am | supposed to lie there an ignore it
or am expected to call a Police Force who are massively understaffed and,
from experience, are unlikely to be able to attend?

Add to this the fact that we are also bombarded with live music outdoors from
the establishment on a Sunday aftemoon, which has been known to run from
02.00pm anywhere until around 06.30pm. Even with the windows closed, |
can still hear the music. And this is after my sleep has been interrupted for
the prior two nights.

We are in an area where there are a large number of guest houses and bed
and breakfasts. We are in the business ourselves and we are trying to sell a
good night's sleep to our guests, something that is directly impacted by those
problems outlined above. A fair number of our guests over the years have
been affected by these things and have mentioned it to me. | know of some

Page 68



guests from nearby properties who checked in on a Friday night for a week
and checked out again Saturday moming because of this antisocial behaviour.

Compare all of this with how it has been this year, with no club licenced there
have been no complaints, and on a personal ievel, I've managed to have
uninterrupted sleep on a Friday and Saturday night without ail the noise.
public nuisance and antisocial behaviour.

| have also taken into consideration that The Spinning Wheel has a licence
until 01.00am. There is sometimes some disturbance at closing time, but very
rarely. It seems to me that The Spinning Wheel is a well run establishment
with owners who care about the impact of their business on the local
neighbourhaod.

One more point | would make is that some years ago local residents, the
Police Licencing Officer and the Council Licencing Officer got together in the
dining room of the Bermry Hotel to discuss the problems that we have had to
endure, only to be told that the Palice have problems attending at the
03.00am closing time due to limited manpower and the fact that it is also the
time of their shift changeover.

To sum up, | am not in favour of the granting of a licence as it has been
requested for the reasons stated above. | would be more accepting of a
licence until 01.00, but would point out that history suggests that the owners
and operators should be forced to consider the local residents with regard to
their guest leaving their premises, and of the excessive volume of the live
music that affects us all, particularly on Sunday aftemoons.

Finally, | would like to mention that there are other local residents, some
senior citizens, who are affected by all of the matters covered above who are
not prepared to identify themselves to the applicant of the license and so will
not make any representation. 1 would like to think that the licencing authority
could take their best interests into account as well.

Yours faithfully,

Page 69



RECEIVED

=
06 OCT 2017 NRBAY COUNCIL
TORBAY COUNCIL
PCST ROOM
MMUNITY SAFETY
5Octaber 2017
Dear Sir or Madam,

| write with respect to the licence application by Gios Bar on Esplanade Road, Paignton.
I have lived at the above address since August 2007, and am a Senior Citizen aged B6 years.

Over the years there have been several operators of the club, the management of which has
always seemed to me fo completely disregard the fact that this is a residential area and as
residents we have the right to the same level of quality of life as any other resident of Paignton.

We have been subject to disturbances such as:

Screaming and shauting including obscenities, any time of the early moring, particularly
from 2.30am onwards sometimes continuing until as late as 4.30am.

Live outdoor music at weekends, particularly on Sundays without any consideration being
given to the fact that this is a residential area and those that live here surely deserve to be
shown the same respect and consideration as any other Paignton resident. This can start
at 2.00pm and continue until 6.00pm or even later in some cases. Compare this with the
Spinning Wheel, who generally keep their live music to between 2.00 and 4.00pm and who
physically confirm that the volume is kept to a considerate level.

Music and nolse escaping from the club through a fire escape that is being opened when it
should be closed.

Additionally, we find that drinking vessels, ¢ans, boltles and general waste is thrown into our
garden regularly overnight at the weekend and we have had one instance where the garden
furniture from our patio was removed and thrown down the garden, which is of course not a public
area. Furthermore we find that bottles and glasses are regularly broken in the streets and at the
entrance to Berry Square creating a public danger.

In summary, | disagree with the licence being granted until 3.002m in a residential area, | would
have thought that it should be no later than that of the Spinning Wheel which ends at 1.00am.
This would allow for all of us to expect a decent night's sleep without the public nuisance of the
regular pattemn of noise and antisocial behaviour causing me to be awoken practically every
weekend from May to Octcber by patrons of the club leaving at closing time. Over the last 6
months, in the absence of the club being cperational, | have slept far more soundly than | have at
any time during the preceding 9 years. This can only be due, surely, to the fact that there has

been far less public nuisance, noise and antisocial behaviour during the period of the closure of
the club.

Yours faithfully

Page 70



24th September 2017

COUNCIL

COMMUNITY = ==

1 would like to register concem regarding the above application. Gios Bar is in residential and guest
accommeodation area which means there are bedrooms in which people are trying to sleep.

If this licence is granted unti] 3.00 a.m. that would extend the public nuisance of mostly intoxicated
persons leaving the premises to walk inland, underneath many of these bedroom windows. Haviag
experienced for over 20 years the noise level these folks are capable of creating, I'm very aware of how
disturbing and distressing these antisocial behaviours can be, with frequent fights breaking out. Paying
guests will be deterred from returning to stay in the area if it continues until 3.00 a.m. so it would be

unfair to other businesses in the area if this extension were to be granted, indeed another nail in their
coffins.

I notice that, although there is a clause saying that live music would terminate on the Terrace by 10.00

p.n., there is no such restriction meationed on recorded music - perhaps this is a careless oversight, but a
horrendous proposition for sure.

In conclusion, I would implore the licensing commitiee to reject the application to extend the licence to
3.00 am.

Yours sincerely

Page 71



Z4 0S5 Fu

01803 403949

3™ October 2017

Executive Head of Community Safety
Torquay Town Hall
TQ1 3DR

Dear Sir
io's Bar Paignton (F ety M 's Roadhou

1 am writing with segard to an application for a license for this establishment, crucially

asking for Gino's to be able to provide live o recorded music any time between
10.00am and 03.00am

| live from Gio's and can remember the problems we had when
they previously had an extended license — noise, antisocial behaviour and public
nuisance associated with people being able to buy alcohol until three in the moming.
The last year, by comparison, has been reasonably quiet and trouble-free and |
would dread going back to the previous scenario

My son is severely disabled and is a full time wheelchair user. Social Services have
spent a great deal of money adapting our hause to his needs, so if you do decide to
grant this license, moving away from the area would not be an option for us

| hape you will consider the detrimental effect granting this licence would have both

on lacal residents, and on the many guest houses and hotels locally whose
businesses would surely be damaged by the inevitable anti-social behaviour

Page 72



TORBAY COUNCIL |

]

COMMUNITY SAFETY

To whom it may concern

| am deeply concerned with regard to the 3am licence requested for the Gios Bar. This area is home to
many families as well as quist and respectable bed and breakfasts and hotels, which attract families
from around the world. Not only do § fes! the residents and tourists will suffer, but also the wonderful
beaches and marine wildlife will be subjected to even more pallution fram litter and noise. Antisocial
behaviour is likely to Increase If this proposal is agreed, which will put higher demands on the alraady
overstretched local police/fira and ambulance sarvices as well as the A and E department.

| request you consider these aspects when making your decislon.

Page 73



TORBAY COUNCIL

COMMUNITY SAFETY

To whom it may concern

1 am writing to you with concerns about the proposed request for a licence in ragard of the Gios Bar.
feel that, with many residential, and holidaying families In this area, the proposed license would impact

our community in @ negative manner. It will encourage antisocial behaviour, increase naise poliution
and litter, which area already problems In this area.

Please conslder the impact on not only the families, but the businesses and hotels incally.

Page 74



TORBAY COUNéIL_l

i 7
. 20* September 2017

COMMUNITY © ===

Dear Sir or Madam,

We write In regard to the proposed application made by MRH Paignton at Gios Bar, 18 Esplanade

Road, Paignton for the provision of live or recorded entertainment and refreshments from 7.00am to
3.00 am both Indoors and autdoors,

As a resident of Berry Square, wih a service road directly behind our properties between us and the
Spinning Wheel, we already have to deal with anti-social behaviour from patrons of the Spinning
Wheel and other bars nearby whe, on a regular basis, and particularly at weekends, engage in anti-
social behaviour such as screaming, fighting and urinating on walls while highly intoxicated between
the hours of 11pm and 2am. Adding to this by permitting further outlets for alcohol consumption
untll 3am , BOTH INDOOR AND OUTDOOR, would lead to a significant rise in the disturbance we
already encounter. Qur sleep would be disturbad even further, nolse levels would rise significantly
and the businesses which dealin hosting tourists and students would suffer greatly from bad
publicity about noise and anti-social behaviour near their premises.

We are near Palgnton Green too, where events are controlled to end by midnight. We note that
these events are for the generat public while the events proposed both inside and outside the
establishment In question would be mainly to boost the profits of its owners ...do we really wish to
turn the area Into an almost 24 hr drinking zone ?

The residents in this area are mainly hoteliers, bed and breakfast owners and peaple who are
mature or even elderly, we do not wish to have unsightly scenes and high decibel levels of noise
compounded by further permission an the part of the councif for teenagers to run rife untl 3am.

This area is also subject to a drugs problem as we are sure the local police will confirm. We are

certain that this would only be made worse by opening hours until 3am as we have already seen in
the clubbing areas of Torquay.

Paignton has always been a traditional seaside town where families and older people feel safe to
come on holiday. We would not feel safe if we thought that even mare anti-soclal behaviour would
be brought about by the licensing of this venue ta provide drink until 3am. As the only bar open at

that time of night in this area it would become a magnet for those disposed to ruin the peace and
quiet of everyone else .

We trust that you will take into account our objections and at least limit the opening hows,
particularly with regard to outdoor events and drinking.

Yours faithfully

Page 75



TORBAY COUNGIL

- —

COMMUNITY SAFETY

6 October 2017
Dear Sir,

| am writing to air my views on the license application made by MRH for Gios Bar, 18
Espianade Road.

Having lived here for 10 years, my family, including my elderly mother, have suffered tremendously,
pasticularly on Friday and Saturday night, from the disturbance as people leave the night club. The
business has changed hands many times, but new owners never seem to rnake any changes for the

better. The antisocial behaviour, nuisance, noise and even vandalism, have affected the quality of our
lives.

Our sleep has been disturbed, nearly every Friday and Saturday night that the club was open, during the
last 10 years. On some nights, more than once.

In the past few months with no business operating, our steep has hardly been disturbed at all.

Here is a list of just some of the things | have witnessed over the years, in the small hours of the night:
The nightclub operating with all fire exits open, so the music is not contained.
People playing musical instruments in the street.
Supermarket tolley racing in the street,
Extremely loud domestic disputes, usually peppered with foul language, and sometimes screaming.
Urinating against the side of our building, garden wall and in our garden.
The pot piants in our garden have been destroyed, on more than one occasian.
Cur garden furniture has been thrown around our garden, and across the streeL
Bottles, cans, broken glass and litter thrown on our lawn.
Fights in the street.
Malicious ringing of our front door bell. {We have to answer, as it could be one of our guests)
I have been laying in bed and heard drugs being sold just outside my bedroom window.
Traffic cones have been thrown, with no regard for vehicles, fortunately mine has never been damaged.
Cars are revved up, homs sounded, and doors slammed.
A bottle was thrown against my brother's bedroom window. Luckily, the window did not break.

| could go on, but the point is, we have our sleep disturbed, end then have to tidy up in the moming!

On Sunday aflemoons, just to add insult to injury, we have to endure very Joud live music, coming
from the venue for as much as four hours.

Therefore, | am against the proposed license,

Page 76



	Agenda
	4 Gio's Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 1
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 2
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 3
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 4


